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May 14,2004 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 040449-E1 

Dear Mr. Litchfield: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for exclusion under Rule 25-6.0455(3), F.A.C., for 
outages on April 13, 2004 resulting, from weather system known as a “Mesoscale Convective 
System,” by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this ofice on May 13,2004, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

I:lRecords\acklet-no-app.doc 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 323994850 
An Ailirinative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapscorn Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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**MatiIda Sanders***l 

Matilda Sanders Jlo2- PA& 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Janice Banka 
Monday, November 08,2004 9 5 2  AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

r f  

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040449or.wck.doc 

11/8/2004 9:49:00 A.M 
Docket N um her: 040449-El 

Notice of Proposed Agency Action - Order Granting Request to Exclude Outages From Annual Distribution Service 
Reliability Report. 

Number of pages in order - 5. 

Thanks "J" 
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